

Fwd: FAO Report

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 May 2017 20:13:56 -0400

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>
Date: May 18, 2017 at 7:59:43 PM EDT
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Subject: FAO Report

Hi, had a quick conversation with Scott, Gadi and Tim this afternoon. Scott called the FAO and spoke to him about the report. He asked the FAO to ensure they are not taking a position on accounting similar to the approach they used on the pension issue. He also reminded him on this issue that unlike the pension issue the AG has not yet provided a view. The FAO agreed to review the language but also indicated they will flag the use of regulatory accounting as a risk. The FAO indicated their team appreciated the meeting yesterday and are making significant revisions to the report.

We will get the report on Tuesday and they will release it on Wednesday.

Cindy we will need to review on Tuesday and assess if there is any need for further follow up.

Thanks

Karen

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.